

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

TARIFF

for

WATER SERVICE

Applicable in

ALL TERRITORY SUPPLIED BY THE COMPANY

IN CUMBERLAND, MIDDLESEX, MONMOUTH AND UNION COUNTIES

Date of Issue: May ~~XX20~~, 2023~~1~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

January 1, 2023_____

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey dated ~~December 15, 2021~~,
_____, 202X, in Docket No. WR23+05XXXX0813.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

~~Fifth~~^{Fourth} Revised Sheet No.

11

Cancelling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

~~Fourth~~^{Third} Revised Sheet

No. 11

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

2. APPLICATION FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE

- 2.1 Application for water service may be made by telephone, by mail or in person. Such application shall be made, and accepted, and any applicable deposits and fees shall be paid before any service is provided.
- 2.2 Written application is required only for establishment of service to a location not previously served. Application forms, where required, will be provided by the Company upon request.
- 2.3 All applications shall be made by the prospective customer or the customer's duly authorized agent.
- 2.4 A separate application for water service must be made for each water connection, including fire and irrigation service.
- 2.5 Applications for water service are not transferable and shall expire after one year from the original date of application if it is not acted upon by the Applicant. Each new owner or occupant of the premises to be supplied is required to make a new application.
- 2.6 Application shall not be accepted from a present or former customer in arrears on a valid bill for water service on any other premises for which the customer had made application for water service except in cases where a mutually agreed payment plan has been established between such customer and the Company for payment of a valid bill which is past due.
- 2.7 Each customer shall notify the Company promptly of any change of ownership of the premises supplied under his application.
- 2.8 Where more than one rate schedule is available to particular customers, the utility shall have at all times the duty to assist such customers in the selection of the rate schedule most favorable for their individual requirements and to make every reasonable effort to insure that such customers are served under the most advantageous schedule.
- 2.9 Application may be made for a new connection and service pipe through which water service is not immediately desired. A special form of agreement shall be entered into, which provides that the customer shall bear the entire expense of making the connection, subject to a refund of the cost of installing the service line from the main to the curb, including the curb stop, whenever regular service is commenced. No refunds will be made after ten years from the date of installation of the connection.

Date of Issue: ~~May XX~~^{October 10, 2023}Effective for service
Rendered on and after:Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
~~485C Route 1 South~~^{1500 Ronson Road}
Suite 400April 1, 2018

Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, ~~dated March 26,~~
202~~X~~18, in Docket No. WR~~2305XXXX~~17101049.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

21

~~Sixth~~^{Fifth} Revised Sheet No.

Cancelling

~~Fifth~~^{Fourth} Revised Sheet No.

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

21

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

7. CUSTOMERS' PREMISES

7.1 The Company may refuse to provide a water service connection with any customer's piping system or furnish water to any connecting pipe already installed, when the customer's piping system is not installed in accordance with the regulations of the Company (including but not limited to the Cross Connection Control Plan) ~~and~~ of the municipality in which the premises are located, and of the NJDEP (Physical Connection Permit, if required); or when the piping system on the premises has not been protected from allowing groundwater/soil to enter the connecting pipe or when it is not at sufficient depth to prevent freezing.

7.2 The Company shall have the right of reasonable access to a customer's premises and to all property supplied by it, at reasonable times, for the purpose of inspection incident to the rendering of service, reading meters or inspecting, testing or repairing its facilities used in connection with supplying service, or for the removal of its property.

7.3 The customer shall obtain or cause to be obtained, all permits needed by the Company for access to its facilities. The Company, where necessary, will make application for any street opening permits for installing its service connections and shall not be required to furnish service until after such permits are granted. The municipal charge, if any, for permission to open the street shall be paid by the customer.

7.4 Reserved.

7.5 The customer shall not permit access to the meter or other facilities of the Company except to employees of the Company, duly authorized state regulatory officials and the customer's certified backflow prevention device testers.

7.6 In case of defective service, the customer shall not interfere with the apparatus or appliances belonging to the Company but shall notify the Company immediately.

7.7 All piping within a customer's premises shall comply with State, municipal and other regulations in force with respect thereto.

Date of Issue: ~~May~~^{October} ~~XX10~~, 20~~23~~¹⁷Effective for service
Rendered on and after:Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
1500 Ronson RoadApril 1, 2018Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~March 26~~, 20~~2X~~¹⁸, in Docket No. WR~~2305XXXX~~¹⁷¹⁰¹⁰⁴⁹.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY
No. 22

~~Eighth~~^{Seventh} Revised Sheet

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER
22

Cancelling
~~Seventh~~^{ixth} Revised Sheet No.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

7. CUSTOMERS' PREMISES (Continued)

7.8 Physical connections, such as cross connections, either permanent or temporary, between pipes on a customer's premises supplied by the Company and any unapproved source of supply, including but not limited to private wells, ~~are strictly prohibited~~ must comply with the requirements of an approved NJDEP Physical Connection Permit.

7.9 In any premises ~~where an~~ with an approved NJDEP Physical Connection Permit ~~approved auxiliary water source is permitted~~, the pipes carrying water from the mains of the Company are required to be marked in some distinctive manner for ready identification.

7.10 No device or connection shall be permitted between pipes or fixtures carrying water from the mains of the Company and any portion of the plumbing system of the premises or any other piping system on the premises in cases where the system is not designed to prevent backflow or back-siphonage in accordance with the Company's Cross Connection Control Plan and the approved NJDEP Physical Connection Permit.

7.11 If a premise is to remain unoccupied for an indefinite period, customers are advised to have the interior plumbing drained, especially during cold weather, to avoid damage to pipes and fixtures. When requested, the Company will suspend service to unoccupied premises temporarily by shutting off the water at the curb and removing the meter.

7.12 Whenever non-emergency leakage occurs on pipes and facilities owned by the customer, the customer shall make the necessary repairs without delay. If the customer fails to make said repairs within thirty (30) days of being informed of the leakage, the Company reserves the right to discontinue the supply until such time as the non-emergency leak is repaired. A reconnection charge will apply should the Company take action to physically discontinue water service.

7.13 All costs associated with periodic testing of an approved backflow prevention device and reporting of said test results shall be the responsibility of the Customer. The reporting format and mechanism for reporting test results shall be determined by the Company and NJDEP (if applicable).

7.14 Customers shall test, by use of a Certified Backflow Protection Tester, all cross connection control devices associated with which protect the connecting pipes serving the Customer's premise in accordance with the frequency required as a condition of the NJDEP Physical Connection Permit or as specified in the Company's Cross Connection Control Program. The results of the backflow prevention test est-results shall be submitted to the utility in accordance with Company's Cross Connection Control Program and the NJDEP Physical Connection Permit. During eachthe backflow prevention test, the Certified Backflow Protection Tester shall also confirm, in writing to the W4 Licensed Operator of the Company, that there are not un-metered and therefore no un-protected connections attached connected to the Customer's connecting pipe(s) upstream of the backflow preventer and meter.

Date of Issue: May ~~XX20~~, 202~~31~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South

January 1, 2022

Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~December 15~~,
202~~31~~, in Docket No. WR2~~3105XXXX0813~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY
No. 23A

~~Second~~First Revised Sheet

~~_____~~
Cancelling

~~_____~~
First Original Sheet No. 23A

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

8. BILLS (Continued)

8.7 A customer having two or more meters (excluding meters for Private Fire Protection under applicable Rate Schedules PFS) on the same premises will be charged at the Facilities charge for each plus the consumption rate for the quantity of water equivalent to the sum registered on all of the meters on the premises. Each installation under applicable Rate Schedules PFS will be charged separately.

8.8 A customer wishing to discontinue service must give notice to that effect. Where such notice is not received by the Company the customer shall be liable for service until the final reading of the meter is taken. Notice to discontinue service will not relieve a customer from any minimum or guaranteed payment under any contract or rate.

8.9 If requested in writing by the customer, the Company will send bills to, and will receive payments from agents or tenants. However, this accommodation shall in no way relieve the customer of the responsibility of paying such charge. In the case of a residential account, if such charges are not paid, and notice is issued with intent to discontinue service, notice shall be served on both the billing address and the service address. (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3A.6)

8.10 At least ~~twenty~~twentyfive (~~2015~~) days' time for payment shall be allowed after sending a bill. The Company may discontinue service for nonpayment of bills provided it gives the customer at least ten (10) days' written notice of its intention to discontinue. The notice of discontinuance shall not be served until the expiration of the said ~~2015~~ day period. However, in case of fraud, illegal use, or when it is clearly indicated that the customer is preparing to leave, immediate payment of accounts may be required.

Date of Issue: ~~September 4~~May XX, 2023~~1992~~
service

Effective for

Rendered on and after:

Issued by: ~~Dennis W. Doll~~Richard Tompkins, President
~~1485C Route 1 South~~ 500 Ronson Road
~~_____~~ April 30, 1993
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-3020

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of ~~Public Utilities~~Regulatory Commissioners, State of New Jersey, dated ~~_____ April 30, 202X~~1993, in Docket No. WR-~~2305XXXX~~92090885J.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

27

~~Fifth~~^{Fourth} Revised Sheet No.

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

No. 27

Cancelling

~~Third~~^{Fourth} Revised Sheet

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

10. PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

10.1 Customers are required to make separate written application for private fire protection service and enter into an agreement pertaining to conditions for service.

10.2 Private fire service installations shall be made in accordance with the provisions of this Tariff regarding the installation of service and connecting pipes and other facilities. Private fire protection systems that include Fire Department Connections (FDCs), storage tanks, pumping equipment, fire hydrants and/or any combination of these will be required to comply with the Company's Cross Connection Control Plan and an approved NJDEP Physical Connection Permit (if required).

10.3 Private fire service lines that do not include FDCs, fire hydrants, storage tanks, pumping equipment and/or any combination of these shall be equipped with a rated fire service meter and double check valve assembly in accordance with the Company's Cross Connection Control Plan and an approved NJDEP Physical Connection Permit (if required); ~~private fire service lines without private hydrants shall be equipped with detector check type meters and shall be used exclusively for fire protection purposes.~~ The connecting pipe shall be the at least the same size as the meter.

10.4 No water shall be used through private fire protection facilities except for purposes of testing or in case of fire.

10.5 The charge for private fire service is based on the size of the meter. Bills are rendered monthly. No charge is made for water used solely for fire extinguishing purposes or for reasonable testing purposes, provided the Company receives written notification in advance that tests are to be made.

10.6 Where a tank, standpipe or other storage facility is used, it shall be so constructed and arranged as to protect the water from pollution and shall conform with all applicable rules and regulations of the State Department of Environmental Protection and the Company's Cross Connection Control Plan.

10.7 Authorized representatives of the Company shall have the right to inspect all fire protection facilities on a customer's premises at reasonable hours.

10.8 The customer shall be responsible for all costs associated with a fire watch program when is required by local officials in response to emergency or planned work performed by the Company that interrupts or is anticipated to interrupt water supply to fire services.

Date of Issue: ~~May~~^{October} ~~XX10~~²⁰²³, 202317

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
1500 Ronson Road

Suite 400

April 1, 2018

Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~March 26~~,
20X18, in Docket No. WR~~2305XXXX~~17101049.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY
29

~~Sixth~~^{Fifth} Revised Sheet No.

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER
29

Cancelling
~~Fifth~~^{Fourth} Revised Sheet No.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

12. WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS

12.1 Applications for extensions may be made in person, by telephone or by mail, at any Commercial Office of the Company. Upon receipt of such application, the Company will make a survey and advise the applicant as to the most suitable plan for installing the proposed extension and the probable cost to the customer. Applicant will be responsible for paying for proposed extensions per the suggested formula within N.J.A.C. 14:3-8.5.

12.2 Distribution mains will be extended only in public streets or highways or in new streets or highways, not yet accepted, but which have been laid out according to an accepted plan approved by the appropriate authority to be in public streets or highways and subject to the provisions of N.J.S.A. Title 39. The Company will require an easement with terms acceptable to the Company in cases where the streets or highways have not been accepted. In no case, however, will distribution mains be installed until streets or highways have been rough graded to an established and approved grade. In the alternative, and at the sole and absolute discretion of the Company, mains may be installed in properly configured and recorded easements with terms acceptable to the Company

12.3 Water main extensions will be installed pursuant to agreements which will be prepared in accordance with all applicable laws of the State and Board of Public Utilities regulations and orders including but not limited to those regulations contained in N.J.A.C. 14:3-1, N.J.A.C. 14:3-6, and N.J.A.C. 14:3-8 ~~and~~ N.J.A.C. 14:3-10.

12.4 Each extension shall become a part of the distribution system of the Company and shall be owned, maintained and controlled by the Company.

12.5 The Company shall have the right to connect additional customers to an extension and to construct further extensions thereto.

Date of Issue: ~~May~~~~October~~ ~~XX~~~~10~~, 20~~23~~~~17~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
1500 Ronson Road
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

April 1, 2018

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~March 26~~ _____, 202~~X~~18, in Docket No. WR~~2305XXXX~~17101049.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

~~Fourth~~^{Third} Revised Sheet No. 31B

Cancelling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

~~Third~~^{Second} Revised Sheet No. 31B

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

14. EMERGENCY RESPONSE DUE TO EXTRAORDINARY DEMAND AND/OR DIMINISHED SUPPLY (cont.)

14.2.1 (cont.)

Company may restrict the use of water whenever the public welfare may require it and, if necessary, may shut off the water in its mains and pipes. In such ~~cases~~^{cases}, the Company will post information on its website, issue calls to customers directing them to the website URL, post to social media and work with local municipalities to notify residents. ~~shall advise its customers by placing a prominent advertisement detailing the conditions and restrictions in a newspaper of general circulation in the utility service area.~~ The notice will state the purpose and probable duration of the restriction or discontinuance. Failure to provide regular and uninterrupted service due to breakdowns is covered under other sections of this tariff.

14.2.2 The Company may restrict water service during certain periods, where the Company advises the Board of Public Utilities, in order to protect the public water supply, or otherwise to comply with any regulations, orders or decrees issued by the Governor of New Jersey or the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to the Water Supply Management Act. Such interruptions or restrictions shall be reported to the Department of Environmental Protection and the Board by each utility by the speediest means of communications available, followed by a detailed written report, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.7(g), within one week. Thereafter the utility shall provide weekly reports for the duration of the emergency.

14.2.3 When the supply of water to individual customers is to be shut off or curtailed for failure to comply with emergency water restrictions imposed because of extraordinary demand or diminished supply, the Company shall advise its customers by placing a doortag on the front door of the home of the individual(s) in violation of the restrictions, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to discontinuance or curtailment, or by giving another form of notice acceptable to the Board. The Company will advise business and commercial customers, in writing, by mailing a notice to the customers' billing address. In the case of doortags, they shall be sequentially numbered and include the date, time and nature of the violation and the procedure for restoration of service. All such notices shall be accounted for by the utility.

Date of Issue: ~~May~~^{August} ~~XX~~¹⁷, 20~~23~~⁰⁹Effective for service
Rendered on and after:Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
1500 Ronson Road~~March 17,~~~~2010~~Suite 400

Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~March 17,~~ _____, 20~~23~~¹⁰, inDocket No. WR~~2305XXXX~~⁰⁹⁰⁸⁰⁶⁶⁶.

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 1
GENERAL WATER SERVICE - GS

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to the use of water supplied through meters in the entire territory served by the Company.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".

RATE:

General Water Service

<u>Size of Meter</u>	<u>Consumption Charges</u>	
	Rate per Thousand Cubic Feet	
	\$8966.14075289	
	<u>Facilities Charge</u>	
	<u>Per Quarter</u>	<u>Per Month</u>
5/8"	\$ 7660.0560	\$ 250.352 0
3/4"	11490.309	380.103
	6	2
1"	19051.205	6350.40
	6	52
1-1/2"	38003.400	12601.8
	6	02
2"	608484.70	202161.
	92	9064
3"	1,140909.	38003.3
	9018	006
4"	1,901515.	633505.
	7030	9010
6"	3,803030.	1,26701
	1057	0.7019
8"	64,085848	21,0286
	.2087	16.4029
10"	86,747970	2,91532
	.4023	3.8041
12"	163,35303	54,4513
	1.6025	43.2075

Billing shall be based on the facilities charge plus consumption charges (shown above) for each period.

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-3020

January 1, 2023

The State of New Jersey enacted Ch. 443 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic testing of public water supplies which establishes a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This tax is reflected and included in the above rates.

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated December 15, 2021, in Docket No. WR23+05XXXX0813.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY
No. 33

~~Fourth~~^{Third} Revised Sheet

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

Cancelling
~~Third~~^{Second} Sheet No. 33

RATE SCHEDULE No. 1 (Continued)

GENERAL WATER SERVICE - GS

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

A customer has at least ~~fifteen~~^{twenty (20)} days to pay a valid bill for service from the postmark of the bill.

Bills for metered water service are rendered at least once in each calendar quarter.

When meters are 1-1/2" in size or larger, or under special circumstances when smaller meters are in service, bills will be rendered monthly.

TERM:

See "Standard Terms and Conditions", Paragraph 8.9, Sheet No. 24.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

Whenever service to a customer is established or discontinued during a billing period, the facilities charge will be pro-rated on a daily basis to the date when service is established or discontinued to such customer.

Date of Issue: ~~May XX~~^{December 12, 2023}~~1997~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: ~~Dennis W. Doll~~^{Richard Tompkins}, President
~~485C Route 1 South~~

~~1500 Ronson~~

~~Road~~

~~Suite 400~~
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-3020

~~January 29, 1998~~

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~January 29, 202X~~^{January 29, 2023}1998, in Docket No. WR~~2305XXXX-96110818~~

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY
No. 33A

~~Sixteenth~~~~Fifteenth~~ Revised Sheet

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER
No. 33A

Cancelling
~~Fifteenth~~~~fourteenth~~ Revised Sheet

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 1 (Continued)

GENERAL WATER SERVICE – GS

PURCHASED WATER ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (PWAC) CHARGES

A charge of \$ ~~02.00005603~~ per thousand cubic feet will be made to recover the increased purchased water costs.

Date of Issue: ~~May~~~~XX15~~, 202~~32~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

October 1, 2022

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~September~~
~~28~~, 202~~X2~~, in Docket No. WR2~~305XXXX~~~~2030138~~.

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2
PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE - PFS

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to customers throughout entire territory for private fire protection service. Excludes residential customers with a service line of 2” or less, any residential health care facility and any rooming or boarding house (NJSA 48:19-18).

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".

RATE:

Sprinkler connections with hose or hydrants connected to them on private property where such sprinkler connections and hydrants are independently metered and used for fire service only.

<u>Size of Meter</u>	<u>Charge per Quarter</u>	<u>Charge per Month</u>
2"	\$ 26211.029 8	\$ 8770.3466
3"	57466.332 9	19255.114 3
4"	962778.10 41	320259.70 47
6"	1,968592.8 491	656530.28 97
8"	2,819280.0 478	939760.68 26
10"	43,521658. 8444	1,507249.2 848
12"	65,686409. 3163	21,228803. 7721

Sprinkler connections without hose or hydrants connected to them on private property where such sprinkler connections are independently metered and used for fire service only.

<u>Size of Meter</u>	<u>Charge per Quarter</u>	<u>Charge per Month</u>
1"	\$ 8770.3971	\$ 293.1357
2"	216174.15 87	7258.0529
3"	432350.81 16	14416.277 2
4"	718580.08 98	239193.36 66
6"	1,459180.4 780	486393.49 60
8"	21,086688. 6825	695562.56 75
10"	32,341703. 3436	1,113904.7 812
12"	43,938995. 2434	1,646334.0 878

Consumption Charges

In accordance with Paragraph 10.4 of the "Standard Terms and Conditions", water for any use other than fire protection shall be charged at the General Water Service Rate for Consumption Charges (as shown on Sheet No. 32).

Date of Issue: May ~~XX20~~, 202~~3~~~~4~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South, Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-3020

January 1, 2023

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated December 15, 202~~X~~~~1~~, in Docket No. WR23~~4~~05~~XXXX~~08~~1~~~~3~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

~~Fourth~~~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 35
Cancelling

B.P.U. No.1 - WATER

~~Third~~~~Second~~ Sheet No. 35

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2 (Continued)

PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE - PFS

MINIMUM CHARGE:

None.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

A customer has at least ~~fifteen~~-~~twenty~~ (20) days to pay a valid bill for service from the postmark of the bill.

Bills are rendered monthly.

TERM:

See "Standard Terms and Conditions", Paragraph 8.9, Sheet No. 24.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

See "Standard Terms and Conditions", Paragraphs 10.1 through 10.7 inclusive, Sheet No. 27.

Whenever service to a customer is established or discontinued during a billing period, the facilities charge will be pro-rated on a daily basis to the date when service is established or discontinued to such customer.

Date of Issue: ~~May~~~~December~~ ~~XX12~~, ~~2023~~~~1997~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: ~~Dennis W. Doll~~~~J. Richard Tompkins~~, President
~~485C Route 1 South~~ ~~1500 Ronson Road~~
~~January 29, 1998~~
~~Suite 400~~
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-3020

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~January 29,~~
~~202X~~~~1998~~, in Docket No. WR~~2305XXXX~~ ~~96110818~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

Twenty-~~eight~~^{seventh} Revised Sheet No. 36

Canceling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

Twenty-~~seventh~~^{sixth} Revised Sheet No. 36

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 3

MUNICIPAL SERVICE - MS

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to municipalities and fire districts of municipalities throughout the territory served by the Company.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".

RATE:

A. ANNUAL FIRE PROTECTION CHARGES:

Inch Foot Charge

Yearly charge of \$0.04056 per inch foot of distribution and transmission mains serving the municipality or fire district.

Hydrant Charge

Yearly charge of ~~\$826783.8272~~ for each hydrant.

The amount of the bill will be the total of the Inch Foot Charge and the Hydrant Charge.

B. OTHER MUNICIPAL SERVICE:

Water for any use other than fire protection shall be charged for at General Water Service rate, Rate Schedule No. 1, Sheet No. 32 and Sheet No. 33, delivery to be determined by meter measurement when feasible, otherwise by estimate of the Company of the quantity delivered based on such factors as the diameter and length of time of the connection. Fire hydrants are not to be used for such purposes except upon the express consent of the Company in each case.

MINIMUM CHARGE:

None.

Date of Issue: May ~~XX20~~, 202~~31~~

_____ Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

_____ ~~January 1, 2022~~

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated _____ ~~December 15, 202X1~~, in Docket No. WR2~~3~~+05XXXX~~0813~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

~~Fifth~~^{Fourth} Revised Sheet No. 37

Page 21 of 32

Cancelling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

~~Fourth~~^{Third} Revised Sheet No. 37

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 3 (Continued)

MUNICIPAL SERVICE - MSTERMS OF PAYMENT:

A customer has at least ~~fifteen~~^{twenty (20)} days to pay a valid bill for service from the postmark of the bill.

Bills are rendered monthly.

TERM:

Continuous until water service within municipality or municipal fire district is permanently discontinued.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

The number of "inch feet" is computed by multiplying the linear feet by the internal diameter in inches, of distribution and transmission mains serving a municipality on November 30 of the previous year. (For example: 100 feet of 6 inch mains is equivalent to 600 inch feet.)

The inch foot charge shall apply to all of the distribution mains, 10 inches in diameter or smaller, lying within the municipalities or parts of the municipalities or fire districts of municipalities supplied and to the transmission system, which includes all of the mains 12 inches and larger, allocated to the population in each. In cases where parts of municipalities or fire districts are served by other public water supplies, the population will be based on those actually covered by the service of the Company.

See also "Standard Terms and Conditions", Paragraphs 11.1 through 11.8, inclusive, Sheet No. 28.

Date of Issue: ~~December 12, 1997~~^{May XX, 2023}

Effective for service

Rendered on and after:

Issued by: ~~Richard Tompkins~~^{Dennis W. Doll}, President

~~4500 Ronson Road~~^{485C Route 1 South}

~~January 29, 1998~~

Suite 400

Iselin, New Jersey 08830-3020

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated January 29, 202X~~1998~~, in Docket No. WR~~2305XXXX-96110818~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

~~Fifth~~^{Fourth} Revised Sheet No. 38

Page 22 of 32

Cancelling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

~~Fourth~~^{Third} Revised Sheet No. 38

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 4

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICEAPPLICABILITY:

Applicable to the following classes of miscellaneous service throughout the entire territory.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".

RATEWATER FOR BUILDING OR OTHER TEMPORARY PURPOSE

No person, other than municipal fire and Company personnel, is permitted to operate or take water from any public fire hydrant for ~~building construction~~any purpose unless except upon the express consent of the Company in each case.

Metered

Water for building or other temporary purpose will be supplied through meter and backflow prevention assembly when feasible and charged for at General Water Service Rate, including Water Consumption and Facilities Charges.

See rates for General Water Service, Rate Schedule No. 1, Sheet No. 32, Sheet No. 33 and Sheet No. 33A.

Unmetered:

The rates shall be the same as set forth under the General Water Service, Rate Schedule No. 1, on the basis of the Company's estimate of the volume of water to be used. Charges shall be payable in advance.

Special Provisions

Where metered service is provided, a deposit equal to the cost of the meter shall be made with the Company. The meter shall be kept safe and accessible during its use. Meter/backflow prevention assembly shall be in accordance with applicable MWC SOPs. The deposit, less the cost of repairs to the meter, if any, will be returned to the applicant by the Company after surrender of the meter and payment of all charges for water supplied through it.

Date of Issue: ~~May XX20, 2023~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

~~January 1, 2022~~

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~December 15~~,
202~~X~~1, in Docket No. WR2~~3~~105~~XXXX~~08~~13~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

Fifth~~fourth~~ Revised Sheet No. 39A

Canceling

B.P.U. No. 1- WATER

Fourth~~Third~~ Sheet No. 39A

F) Remote Meter Reading Equipment - A customer who requests installation of a remote meter reading device outside of the Company's normal reasonable schedule for installation of such devices, after being advised of the Company's reasonable schedule, shall pay the following charges for the installation:

All meters, sizes 5/8 inch through 10 inch with encoder registers - \$35.00.

Remote meter reading devices shall remain the property of the Company. Payment by the customer for the installation of such a device shall not give the customer any ownership in the equipment so installed.

G) Meter Testing Charges - Under certain circumstances, as provided for by this tariff, the customer is to be charged for meter testing. In those instances the charges shall be as follows:

For 5/8 inch, 3/4 inch and 1 inch meters - \$39.00

For 1.5 inch, 2 inch and 3 inch meters - \$51.00

For 4 inch, 6 inch, 8 inch and 10 inch meters - \$105.00

H) Bad Check Charge - Should the Company receive a negotiable instrument from a customer in payment of a bill, charge, or deposit due and such instrument is subsequently dishonored or uncollectible for any reason, the Company shall charge the customer a handling charge of \$20.00 per instrument.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Bills for service will be rendered quarterly and computed at rates approved by the Board of Public Utilities. A customer has at least ~~15~~ twenty (20) days from the postmark of the bill to pay a valid bill for service.

TERM:

As required to meet the class of service rendered.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

See "Standard Terms and Conditions".

Date of Issue: ~~May XX, 2023~~ September 17, 1998

Effective for service

Rendered on and after:

Issued by: ~~Dennis W. Doll~~ Richard Tompkins, President
485C Route 1 South 4500 Ronson Road
May 13, 1999
Suite 400
 Iselin, New Jersey 08830-3020

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~202X1999~~, in Docket No. WR~~2305XXXX-98090795~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

Twenty-~~sixth~~^{fifth} Revised Sheet No. 40

Page 26 of 32

Canceling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

Twenty-~~fifth~~^{fourth} Revised Sheet No. 40

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 5

SERVICE UNDER CONTRACT - SCAPPLICABILITY:

Applicable to service provided under special agreements. Such special agreements are available to customers that meet criteria as specified by the Board of Public Utilities and such agreements will be filed with the Board on a case by case basis.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".

RATE:

All water used shall be charged at the rate of \$~~32,798841.6055~~ per million gallons.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Bills will be rendered monthly.

A customer has at least ~~15~~^{twenty (20)} days from the postmark on the bill to pay a valid bill for service.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

As provided under special agreements.

Date of Issue: May ~~XX20~~²⁰²³

_____ Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

_____ ~~January 1, 2023~~

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated _____ ~~December 15,~~
202~~X~~¹, in Docket No. WR2~~305XXXX~~¹⁰⁵⁰⁸¹³.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY
No. 40A

~~Sixteenth~~~~Fifteenth~~ Revised Sheet

Cancelling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER
No. 40A

~~Fifteenth~~~~fourteenth~~ Revised Sheet

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 5

SERVICE UNDER CONTRACT - SC

PURCHASED WATER ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (PWAC) CHARGES

A charge of \$~~000413.0095~~ per million gallons will be made to recover the increased purchased water costs.

Date of Issue: ~~May~~~~areh~~ ~~XX15~~, 202~~32~~

Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

October 1, 2022

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey dated ~~September~~
~~28~~, 202~~X2~~, in Docket No. WR2~~305XXXX~~~~2030138~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

~~Nineteenth~~~~Eighteenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 41

Canceling

B.P.U. No.1- WATER

~~Eighteenth~~~~Seventeenth~~ Revised Sheet No.

41

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 6

SPECIAL CONTRACT SERVICE

SCS

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to water treatment and pumping services provided to customers under special agreements at the option of the Company.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".

RATE:

All water used shall be charged at the rate of \$~~32,010~~~~034.71~~~~35~~ per million gallons.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Bills will be rendered monthly.

A customer has at least ~~15~~~~twenty~~ (20) days from the postmark on the bill to pay a valid bill for service.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

As provided under special agreements.

Date of Issue: May ~~XX~~~~20~~, 202~~3~~~~1~~

_____Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

_____January 1, 2023

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated _____December 15, 202~~X~~~~1~~, in Docket No. WR2~~305XXXX~~~~1050813~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY
No. 42

~~Sixteenth~~~~Fifteenth~~ Revised Sheet

Cancelling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER
No. 42

~~Fifteenth~~~~fourteenth~~ Revised Sheet

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 7

TRANSMISSION SERVICE SOUTH RIVER BASIN - TR-SRB

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to water transmission service to the South River Basin area provided to customers under special agreements at the option of the Company.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".

RATE:

All water used shall be charged at the combined rate of \$~~21,072,460.7600~~ per million gallons for transmission plus the rate for Service Under Contract as provided in Rate Schedule No. 5.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

As provided by contract.

Bills to be rendered monthly.

A customer has at least ~~15~~~~twenty~~ (20) days from the postmark on the bill to pay a valid bill for service.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

As provided under special agreements.

Date of Issue: May ~~XX20~~, 202~~31~~

_____Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

_____January 1, 2023

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated _____~~December 15,~~
202~~X1~~, in Docket No. WR2~~305XXXX~~~~4050813~~.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

~~Ninth~~^{Eighth} Revised Sheet No. 43

Cancelling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

~~Eighth~~^{Seventh} Revised Sheet No. 43

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 8

TRANSMISSION SERVICE – NORTHEAST SECTOR

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to water transmission service to the Northeast area provided to customers under special agreements at the option of the Company.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".

RATE:

All water used shall be charged at the combined rate of \$~~24,223,565.0183~~ per million gallons for transmission plus the rate for Service Under Contract as provided in Rate Schedule No. 5.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

As provided by contract.

Bills to be rendered monthly.

A customer has at least ~~15~~^{twenty (20)} days from the postmark on the bill to pay a valid bill for service.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

As provided under special agreements.

Date of Issue: May ~~XX20~~, 2023~~1~~

_____Effective for service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis W. Doll, President
485C Route 1 South
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

_____January 1, 2023

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated _____December 15, 202~~X1~~, in Docket No. WR2~~305XXXX~~¹⁰⁵⁰⁸¹³.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

First Revised~~Original~~ Sheet No. 45
Canceling

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

Original Sheet No. 45

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 10

RESIDENTIAL WATER SERVICE

(FOR FORMER CUSTOMERS OF BAYVIEW WATER COMPANY)

RESIDENTIAL WATER SERVICE

Applicable to Use of Service for:	All water supplied to Residential Customers in territory served by the Company.
Character of Service:	Continuous, (unmetered service) except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".
Fixed Annual Charge:	\$473.64 per connection. <u>When service has been discontinued at the request of the customer for seasonal reasons, there will be no change to the Fixed Annual Charge.</u>
Terms of Payment:	Bills will be rendered at least once in each calendar quarter. A customer has at least 15 <u>20</u> days from the postmark on the bill to pay a valid bill for service.

Date of Issue: May ~~XX18~~, 2023~~05~~

Effective for Service
Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis ~~WG. Doll~~Sullivan, President
485C Route 1 South ~~1500 Ronson Road~~
2005 _____
Suite 400
Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

~~December 8,~~

The State of New Jersey enacted Ch. 443 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic testing of public water supplies which established a water tax. Non-metered charges are determined by this Company's previous annual purchased/diverted water (with a 20% allowance for unaccounted for water) divided by the number of customers and applied to each customer at the rate of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons. This tax is reflected and included in the above rates.

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated- December 8, 2020~~X5~~ in Docket Nos. WR2305XXXX05050451 and WM05080728.

MIDDLESEX WATER COMPANY

~~Revised Original~~ Sheet No. 46

Page 32 of 32

~~Canceling~~Original Sheet No. 46

B.P.U. No. 1 - WATER

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 11

COMMERCIAL WATER SERVICE

(FOR FORMER CUSTOMERS OF BAYVIEW WATER COMPANY)

COMMERCIAL WATER SERVICE

Applicable to use of Service for:	All water supplied to Commercial Customers in territory served by the Company.
Character of Service:	Continuous, (unmetered service) except as limited by "Standard Terms and Conditions".
Fixed Annual Charge:	\$618.52 per connection.
Terms of Payment:	Bills will be rendered at least once in each calendar quarter. A customer has at least 15-20 days from the postmark on the bill to pay a valid bill for service.

Date of Issue: May ~~XX18~~, 202305

Effective for service

Rendered on and after:

Issued by: Dennis ~~WG. Doll~~Sullivan, President
~~485C Route 1 South~~1500 Ronson Road
December 8, 2005
Suite 400
 Iselin, New Jersey 08830-0452

The State of New Jersey enacted Ch. 443 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic testing of public water supplies which established a water tax. Non-metered charges are determined by this Company's previous annual purchased/diverted water (with a 20% allowance for unaccounted for water) divided by the number of customers and applied to each customer at the rate of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons. This tax is reflected and included in the above rates.

Filed pursuant to an Order of the Board of Public Utilities, State of New Jersey, dated ~~December 8~~, 202X05 in Docket Nos. ~~WR2305XXXX05050451 and WM05080728~~.